
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

  

If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 
approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 

and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 
The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 

 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from August 14, 2023 – Regular Session 
b) Minutes from August 16, 2023 – Special Session 
c) Current bills 
d) Liquor licenses 
e) Noise/Street closure permit applications 

4.0) Public Hearings: (None) 
5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Project Status Update – HR Green 
7.2) Project Status Update – Snyder & Associates 
7.3) Review & Approve – Sale of City-owned personal property-2018 Pintle Hitch Trailer 
7.4) Review & Approve – Final draft of amended 28E Agreement between the City of Anamosa and 

Anamosa Community School District regarding the use and maintenance of recreational facilities. 
7.5) Review & Approve – Final Completion Certificate and Final Pay Request, from Boomerang 

Construction, in the amount of $69,658.58, for the Jordan Well No. 6-Bid Package 2 Project. 
7.6) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $90,651.16. 

a) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $5,130.00, for the WWTP Flow EQ Basin Project 
b) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $15,618.00, for the US 151 Grade Separation & 

Roundabout Project 
c) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $23,427.00, for the US 151 Grade Separation & 

Roundabout Project 
d) From Dave’s Complete Construction, in the amount of $44,431.41, for Anamosa Police Station 

Renovation Project-Final payment (Retainage) 
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $940.50, for the WWTP Chlor/Dechlor Demo Project 
f) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,104.25, for the Cedar & Huber Reconstruction Project 

7.7) Review & Approve – Petition for Waiver of City Policy Pertaining to Anamosa Firefighter’s Fall 
Fundraiser Ribeye Steak Sandwich Dinner. 

7.8) Resolution 2023-54 – Setting the date for a public hearing to approve Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift 
Station and Sewer System Improvement Project.  Roll Call. 

7.9) Ordinance (First Reading) – Amending Chapter 63 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances to designate 
the speed limits on the Old Dubuque Road extension.  Roll Call.  Possible Waiver of Second and Third 
Readings.  Roll Call. 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

 
Page 2 of 2 

7.10) Ordinance (First Reading) – Amending Chapter 65 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances to add a stop 
sign at the intersection of Davidson Boulevard and Old Dubuque Road.  Roll Call.  Possible Waiver of 
Second and Third Readings.  Roll Call. 

7.11) Discussion & Possible Action – Hearing to appeal designation and removal of a 
dangerous/vicious/aggressive animal (Husmann). 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Closed Session 

11.1) Motion to enter into closed session, per Iowa State Code Section 21.5(i) – To evaluate the professional 
competency of an individual(s) who’s appointment, hiring, performance, or discharge is being 
considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that person’s reputation and 
that the individual(s) have requested a closed session. 

11.2) Return to open session. 
12.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 3 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
AUGUST 14, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session  
August 14, 2023, at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with 
Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay 
Smith, Jeff Stout, Brooke Gombert, Teresa Tuetken, and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None.  Also 
present: Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City Clerk. Iowa Code Chapter 21, 
as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving consent agenda items;  Minutes of 07/24/23 
Regular Council Meeting, Minutes of 8/7/23 Special Session, Current bills, Liquor Licenses, 
Noise/Street closure permit applications. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Mayor Smith opened the Public Hearing to discuss Planning & Zoning Commission’s 
recommendation to amend Ordinance 167.14, removing the prohibition of vertical, colored metal 
siding in C-1 Central Commercial District.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Crump, seconded 
by Zumbach to close the Public Hearing. Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried.  No action was 
taken by Council. 
 
Mayor Smith opened the Public Hearing awarding the contract for the CDBG Downtown 
Revitalization Façade Improvement Project-Phase 2.  Discussion followed. Motion by Crump, 
seconded by Stout to close the public hearing. Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried.  No action 
was taken by Council. 
 
Mayor Smith read the proclamation for the 100th Birthday of Wapsipinicon Country Club. 
 
Hoyt provided an update on the street projects and bills from Kluesner Constructions. 
 
Hoyt provided an update on the Police Station Renovation project.   
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Tuetken approving the Site Plan Review for Phase I of the 
Anamosa CSD Gym Project.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving pay request from Boomerang Construction 
in amount of $670741.63 for the Old Dubuque Rd Extension project.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert to postpone action on pay request from Shive Hattery 
in amount of $7260.20 for the Fire Station Addition project.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 



Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Gombert, seconded by Crump to postpone action on pay request from Shive Hattery 
in amount of $3868.06 for the Fire Station Addition project (unpaid from October).  Ayes: all. 
Nays: none.   Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving pay request from Dave’s Complete 
Construction in amount of $28348.00 for the Police Station Renovation project.  Ayes: all. Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving consent agenda for pay requests from HR 
Green, totaling $14318.50; $1,000 for Cedar & Huber Reconstruction, $2029.00 for Cemetery 
GIS services, $1433.00 for Sycamore St resurfacing and ADA ramps, $2148.00 for Sidewalk 
program, $910.00 for 3rd St Sidewalk Extension project, and $6681.50 for civil plan review 
(Northlands Subdivision).  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving pay request from Martin Gardner Architecture 
in amount of $313.42 for Police Station Renovation project. Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving settlement agreement and release of all 
claims between the City and Jimmie F. Henson, upon the advice and recommendation of legal 
counsel, and in order to avoid the risk, the time, and the cost of continued litigation.  Ayes: all. 
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout approving the renaming of the former HS baseball field, 
located on Walworth Ave at the recommendation of the Parks & Recreation Board.  Ayes: all. 
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving the purchase request from Public Utilities 
for a backup Ebarra pump.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving purchase request from Public Utilities for a 
shared fuel tank and pump.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach setting the date for public hearing of 9/11/23 to discuss 
a grant application for the Wastewater Flow Equalization Improvement project through the 
Community Development Block Grant Program of the Iowa Economic Development Authority, 
selecting Snyder & Associates as the engineering firm and committing a local match from the 
City.  Ayes: Stout, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Gombert.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Resolution 2023-50 approving dedication of 
streets in Meadow Ridge Ninth and Meadow Ridge Tenth Additions.  Ayes: Gombert, Crump, 
Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
City Administrator’s Report: Hoyt thanked the public for their input during the public hearings, 
stating that is how City government works and he appreciates it. 
 



Page 3 of 3 

Mayor’s Report: Smith gave praise to new City Administrator Hoyt and City Clerk Lode for 
their great work. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
August 16, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session  
August 16, 2023, at the City Hall Council Chambers at 5:15 pm p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Brooke Gombert and Teresa Tuetken.  Absent: Alan Zumbach.  Also present: Jeremiah Hoyt, 
City Administrator, and Penny Lode, City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present. 
Tuetken was present via phone. 
 
Motion by Smith approving Resolution 2023-51 to award the contract for the CDBG Downtown 
Revitalization Façade Improvement Project – Phase 2 with the amendment of the parking lot 
designated as the parking lot on south side of City Hall, seconded by Crump.  Ayes: Smith, 
Tuetken, Stout, Gombert, Crump.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump approving Resolution 2023-52 appointing Park Board members, seconded by 
Tuetken.  Ayes: Tuetken, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump approving Resolution 2023-53 approving MOU between the Iowa Department 
of Revenue and City for the State Setoff Program, second by Stout. Ayes: Stout, Gombert, 
Crump, Smith, Tuetken.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith approving payment to Kluesner Construction in amount of $111,613.45 for 
Streets Department projects, seconded by Gombert.  Ayes: Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, 
Stout.  Nays: none. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith declining Planning & Zoning Commission’s 
recommendation to remove the prohibition of vertical, colored metal siding in the C-1 Central 
Commercial District and directing the Commission to present an amended Ordinance for Council 
review.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: none. Absent: Tuetken. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  _____________ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 





































  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 
 

 

To: 
Jeremiah Hoyt, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: August 21, 2023 

 
1. 3rd Street Sidewalk 

• Identified and submitted funding alternatives to City  

• Proposed sidewalk alignment and opinion of construction cost developed 

• Coordinated proposed alignment/crossings with DOT  

• Grant application preparation underway 

• Provided an update to council on the proposed route and project status on 4/10/23. 
 

Action Items: Set location, time & date for the Public Engagement Meeting, coordinate the 
distribution of a school walking survey with help from City, and wait for a public notice in September 
from the RPA regarding TAP funding availability through the DOT.  This meeting was anticipated to 
be held the week of August 28th.   

 
2. Sidewalk Program 

• Submitted draft Sidewalk Inspection Guidelines and policy  

• Coordinating with GIS team 

• Held meeting with City council to discuss proposed ordinance and standards 
 

Action Items: Met with City staff to gather feedback on the sidewalk program on 6/21/23.  Waiting 
for direction from the City to to perform or assist with a City-wide survey of existing sidewalk and 
ADA ramp conditions in order to provide a more fair implementation plan and schedule for the 
Program. 

 
 
3. Cedar & Huber Reconstruction 

• Design in process of being finalized. 

• Bidding and construction schedule to be determined based on the alley sewer project and 
available budget. 

 
Action Items:  Finalize plan set and utility coordination. Determine bidding and construction 
schedule. 

 
4. Jordan Well No. 6 

• Bid Package 1 Complete 

• Bid Package 2 with Boomerang is nearly complete with final punchlist items.  Final Completion 
and Payment Applications are anticipated to be submitted to the City over the next week. 
 





  
Anamosa Project Status 

Page 2 of 2 

August 21, 2023 

 


 
 

  

Action Items: Final Closeout of the project is anticipated soon. 
 
5. Well 7 siting study 

• Met with City and new school superintendent to discuss proposed future well location 
 

Action Items: Will follow up with school district in coming months. 
 
6. Water Treatment Plant Disinfection – Liquid Chlorine (bleach) 

• Held preconstruction meeting with City staff on 2/15/23 

• Held progress meeting on 5/9/23 

• HR Green reviewing Contractor submittals 
 

Action Items: Contractor continuing to work through submittals.  Will mobilize soon to begin 
construction. 

 
7. Sewer in Alley between Ford and N Huber 

• Received construction permit from the IDNR, expires August 3, 2023; HR Green will apply for 
permit extension when all easements have been obtained.  

• Bidding scheduled for summer or fall after easement documents signed by homeowners. 

• HR Green met with city staff on June 12, 2023 to assess easement statuses; currently waiting 
on signatures from 14 property owners.  

 
Action Items: HR Green setting up a meeting with the City staff and the City attorney to discuss 
next steps. City staff are working on securing homeowner signatures on easement agreements.   

 
8. City GIS 

• Cemetery Mapping Project 
o Work is ongoing on updating Headstones and Plots. 

• Lead Service Line Inventory 
o The service line survey has been created which will ask residents about water service 

lines inside their residence. This information will then be input into the City’s GIS for 
work on the Lead Service Line Inventory. Once Robert reviews the survey and signs off, 
we can make this survey publicly available. 

• Fire Department Map 
Waiting on a response from Robert (Water Department) to see if HR Green can assist in 
obtaining more updated information on the Fire Hydrants in town to generate a more 
accurate map of all fire hydrants. Once that is complete a map will be printed and framed 
and an application will be completed to provide the Fire Department with live view of the 
hydrants status 



 

 
 

V:\Projects\2023\123.0008.08\Projects\EngineersReport\MEMO_2023-08-23_EngReport.docx 

 Memorandum 

To: City of Anamosa 

 

Date: August 23, 2023 

From: Snyder & Associates 

 

RE: Engineers’ Report 

 

 

CITY PROJECTS 

 

WWTP Flow Equalization Basin 

The construction permit application was submitted to the Iowa DNR on 8/17.  The City is applying for 

CDBG funding for this project and is targeting the October 1st application deadline.   

 

Potential Letting Schedule 

CDBG Application October 1, 2023 

Tentative CDBG Award January 1, 2024 

Tentative CDBG Authorization to Bid June 2024 

File Plans, Specs, and Form of Contract June 2024 

Bid Letting July 2024 

 

2nd Street Lift Station – Phase 2 

 

This project is ready for filing with the council for a bid letting. We await your schedule so that we can 

update the dates referenced within the contract documents.   

 

Old Dubuque Road Extension and Roundabout 

The project is completed and open for public use. Several punch list items remain, and we continue to 

work with the Contractor to reach completion of these items.   

 

 

 







28E AGREEMENT 
 

Between City of Anamosa, Iowa and Anamosa Community School District  
Regarding Use and Maintenance of Softball Fields 

 
 Pursuant to Chapter 28E of the Iowa Code (2017), the City of Anamosa, Iowa (hereafter 

City) and the Anamosa Community School District (hereafter School District) enter into the 

following agreement relative to use of School District owned athletic facilities by the City.   

 
 The School District grants the City, through its Parks and Recreation Department, access 

to and use of the following athletic facilities owned by the School District:  Norlin field, Eden 

Field, King fields (I and II), the old high school softball field on Walworth Avenue, and the 

soccer practice fields South of the Anamosa Middle School and East of the Strawberry Hill 

Elementary School for organized recreational purposes.  The City grants the School District 

access to and use of the “parking area” south of Walworth Avenue, across from the High School 

Football Field for use during organized school events.  Each entity shall be entitled to 

preferential use of their own athletic facilities, for activities sponsored by the owner. 

 
 In return for access to the athletic facilities, the City shall be responsible for basic 

maintenance of each softball field including mowing grass, trimming fences, and periodically 

dragging the infield.  The School District will continue mowing and trimming the soccer practice 

fields.  The entity making use of the athletic facility shall be responsible for final preparation of 

the facility and marking the field lines.  Both entities will share in the maintenance of the parking 

lot, each entity performing maintenance under its own standard of care and at their own expense, 

unless an alternative arrangement is mutually agreed upon. 

 
 The entity that installed or owns the fixed improvements on each field shall be 

responsible for the maintenance of those fixed improvements.  See Appendix A for a list of fixed 

improvements by owner.  Both entities reserve the right to determine their own standard of care 

regarding the fixed improvements that they own and are responsible for, including the option to 

remove a fixed improvement instead of repairing it.  However, if either entity intends to remove 

a fixed improvement, they shall notify the other party of such intentions and provide an 

opportunity for them to repair the improvement at their cost and assume ongoing ownership and 

responsibility for the fixed improvement.  Both entities shall provide a current Certificate of 

Jeremiah Hoyt
Modified verbiage, similar to prior verbiage

Jeremiah Hoyt
Modified verbiage, similar to prior verbiage

Jeremiah Hoyt
See Appendix A



Insurance to the partnering entity to demonstrate proof of liability insurance; to be kept on file by 

both partnering entities. 

This agreement shall remain in effect for one (1) year and shall automatically renew 

thereafter for successive year terms unless either party shall give the other sixty (60) days 

advance written notice of their intent to terminate this agreement. 

Jeremiah Hoyt
New verbiage pertaining to insurance



 This agreement supersedes the 28E agreement entered by the City and the School District 
on November 14, 2005, which agreement was recorded with the Jones County Recorder on 
November 18, 2005 as Instrument No. 2005 4176. 
 
 Dated this ______________ day of _________________________, 2018. 
 
 
CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA   ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL 
       DISTRICT 
 
 
BY:  ___________________________     BY: ______________________________ 
         Rod Smith, Mayor     Carl Chalstrom, Board President 
 
 
ATTEST: ____________________________________________  

       Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator    
 
 

STATE OF IOWA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF JONES  ) 
 

The foregoing 28E Agreement was acknowledged before me by Rod Smith and Jeremiah 
Hoyt as Mayor and City Administrator, respectively, of the City of Anamosa, Iowa this 
____________ day of __________________, 2018. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF JONES  ) 
 
 The foregoing 28E Agreement was acknowledged before me by Carl Chalstrom, as 
Board President, on behalf of the Anamosa Community School District this ____________ day 
of __________________, 2018. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 



 
Appendix A 
 

Ownership of Fixed Improvements and Other 
 

 
King Fields 

 
City        School District 

Concession Stand      Bleachers  
Pitching Machine & Batting Cage    (To be removed by school)  
White Storage Building     Utilities (electric & water/sewer) 
Field Lights 
Fencing 
Scoreboard 
Dugouts 
 

Norlin & Old Softball Fields 
 

City  
Field Lights       Utilities (electric & water/sewer) 
Fencing 
Dugouts 
Bleachers 
 
 

Eden Field 
 

City  
Storage Building      Utilities (electric & water/sewer) 
Batting Cage 
Field Lights 
Fencing 
Dugouts 
Bleachers 
        

Jeremiah Hoyt
City/School agrees that City has primary ownership of fixed assets.  Bleachers on King Fields may be removed by school.  Utilities are currently billed to school and will continue



  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

August 22, 2023 
 
Jeremiah Hoyt 
Interim City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Final Completion Certificate 

Contractor’s Final Payment Application 
 
Dear Jeremiah, 
 
Boomerang Corp. has completed the remaining punchlist items for the project and HR Green recommends the City 

formally accept the above-referenced project.  Enclosed is a Certificate of Final Completion establishing the Final 

Completion date as of August 21, 2023.  As identified in the Completion Certificate, the City’s 2-year project warranty 

began on the Substantial Completion date of December 8, 2022.  HR Green will coordinate any warranty items with 

City staff and the Contractor.   

 

Also enclosed is the Final Payment Application from Boomerang. This payment application includes final payment 

on project management, electrical items, and the well startup.  This payment application also includes the release 

of final project retainage.  We have reviewed and recommend full payment as submitted by Boomerang.  Lien 

Waivers are included as part of this payment application for the City’s records.  In accordance with Iowa Code, it is 

recommended that payment of this final invoice be held for 30 days to allow for potential claims to be filed.     

 

Please execute the Final Completion Certificate and Final Pay Application and distribute copies to all parties. 

 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Payment\BP2\PR13-Final\ltr-20230822-Boomerang_Final_Completion_&_Pay_Request.docx 



8/21/2023



69,658.58

8/22/2023





























Dated: 2/1/2023

The Undersigned hereby ackhowledge receipt of the sum of

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY

1) as partial payment for labor, skill and material furnished.

2) as payment for all labor, skill and material furnished or to be furnished (except the sum of

$816.05 retainage or holdback)

3) upon receipt by the undersigned of a check in the amount of $______________ payable

to ___________________ and when the check has been properly endorsed and has

been paid by the bank upon which it is drawn this document shall become effective.

4)

PROPERTY ADDRESS: Anamosa Jordan Well Package 2

PROJECT NAME: Anamosa Jordan Well Package 2

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Anamosa Jordan Well Package 2

For value received hereby waives all rights acquired by the undersigned to file or record mechanic's liens, against said

real property for labor, skill or material furnished to said real property (only for the amount paid if Box 1 is checked, and

except for retainage shown if Box 2 is checked).  The undersigned affirms that all material furnished by the undersigned

has been paid for and all subcontractors employed by the undersigned have been paid in full, EXCEPT:

SUB/SUPPLIER: BAL OWED: SUB/SUPPLIER: BAL OWED:

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

Company Name

By

Title

Address

Are you a corporation? ______Yes ______No

If "No", provide Federal ID Number:

or Social Security Number:

RECEIPT AND WAIVER OF MECHANICS' LIEN RIGHTS

$15,504.95

as full and final payment for all labor skill and material furnished or to be furnished to the 

following described real property:  (legal description, street address, or project name)

Culver's Lawn & Landscape Inc.

X

Note: If this instrument is executed by
a corporation, it must be signed by an
officer, and if executed by a
partnership, it must be signed by a
partner.

Please Return To:
Boomerang Corp
PO Box 227
Anamosa, IA  52205
or email
MeghanL@boomerangcorp.com

Mike_Platner
Typewriter
Wood Duck	

Mike_Platner
Typewriter
0.00

Mike_Platner
Typewriter
Project Estimator

Mike_Platner
Typewriter
1682 Dubuque Road

Mike_Platner
Typewriter
Marion Iowa 52302

Mike_Platner
Typewriter
x

Mike_Platner
Typewriter
39-1875462



































APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF PAGES

TO OWNER:City of Anamosa PROJECT: Renovation to Anamosa APPLICATION NO: 10 Distribution to:

107 S. Ford St. Police Station OWNER

Anamosa, IA 52205 ARCHITECT

PERIOD TO: 8/31/2023 CONTRACTOR

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Dave's Complete Construction 700 11th Street, Suite 200  

PO Box 213 Marion, IA 52302 PROJECT NOS: 191102

Delhi, IA 52223

CONTRACT FOR: CONTRACT DATE: 3/22/2022

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been

Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

 the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 

 payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM  $ 874,537.00

2.  Net change by Change Orders  $ 14,091.26 CONTRACTOR:

3.  CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2)                                        $ $ 888,628.26

4.  TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 888,628.26
         DATE       (Column G on G703) By: Dave Fink  Date: 8/16/2023

5.  RETAINAGE:

a. 5 % of Completed Work               $ $0.00 State of: Iowa County of: Delaware

(Column D + E on G703) Subscribed and sworn to before me this 16th day of August, 2023  
b. 5 % of Stored Material                  $ Notary Public: Tiffany Nelson Tiffany Nelson

(Column F on G703) My Commission expires: 7/5/2024
           Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or

Total in Column I of G703) $ $0.00 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
6.  TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ $888,628.26 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of  the

7.  LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR  Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated,
     PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $844,196.85 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor

8.  CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 44,431.41 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

9.  BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE                           $ 0.00

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED . . . . . . . . . . . $

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this

     Total changes approved Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)

     in previous months by Owner ARCHITECT:

     Total approved this Month By:  Date:

     TOTALS $15,354.26 ($1,263.00) This Certificate is not negotiable.  The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

     NET CHANGES by Change Order prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

AIA DOCUMENT G702 · APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT · 1992 EDITION · AIA  · ©1992 THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.

$14,091.26

$15,354.26 ($1,263.00)

44,431.41

08/17/2023



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703   PAGE   OF   PAGES

AIA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: 10

Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/ 31/ 2023

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO:

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 191102

A B C D E F G H I J

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE

NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G ÷ C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE)

(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE

D OR E) (D+E+F)

General Requirements $69,470.00 $69,470.00 $69,470.00 100.00% $0.00 $3,473.50

Earthwork/ Civil $62,250.00 $62,250.00 $62,250.00 100.00% $0.00 $3,112.50

Existing Conditions $21,240.00 $21,240.00 $21,240.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,062.00

Concrete/ Masonry $71,282.00 $71,282.00 $71,282.00 100.00% $0.00 $3,564.10

Metals $28,470.00 $28,470.00 $28,470.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,423.50

Woods, Plastics/ Thermal & Moisture $62,580.00 $62,580.00 $62,580.00 100.00% $0.00 $3,129.00

Openings $123,915.00 $123,915.00 $123,915.00 100.00% $0.00 $6,195.75

Finishes $110,421.00 $110,421.00 $110,421.00 100.00% $0.00 $5,521.05

Specialties/ Furnishes $23,234.00 $23,234.00 $23,234.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,161.70

Mechanical $163,000.00 $163,000.00 $163,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $8,150.00

Electrical $125,375.00 $125,375.00 $125,375.00 100.00% $0.00 $6,268.75

Alternate #1 Exterior Painting $13,300.00 $13,300.00 $13,300.00 100.00% $0.00 $665.00

Change Order #1 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 100.00% $0.00 $390.50

Change Order #2 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 100.00% $0.00 $133.43

Change Order #3 ($1,263.00) ($1,263.00) ($1,263.00) 100.00% $0.00 ($63.15)

Change Order #4 $2,950.00 $2,950.00 $2,950.00 100.00% $0.00 $147.50

Change Order #5 $0.00

Change Order #6 $1,925.59 $1,925.59 $1,925.59 100.00% $0.00 $96.28

GRAND TOTALS $888,628.26 $888,628.26 $0.00 $0.00 $888,628.26 1700% $0.00 $44,431.41

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity



Invoice Total: $940.50

City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

August 17, 2023
Project No: 2302976-0000
Invoice No: 165766

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 2302976-0000 Anamosa, IA - WWTP Chlor/Dechlor Demo
Professional Services Through August 11, 2023
          Phase 01 Design and Permitting
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 5.50 907.50

Totals 5.50 907.50
Total Labor 907.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 33.00
Total Unit Charges 33.00 33.00

          $940.50Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 940.50 6,296.00 7,236.50
Limit 8,200.00
Remaining 963.50

     $940.50Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,104.25

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

August 22, 2023
Project No: 2202073-0000
Invoice No: 166052

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 2202073-0000 Anamosa, IA - Cedar & Huber Reconstruction
Cedar & Huber Street - Reconstruction & Utility Improvements from Ford Street to Main Street
 
Professional Services Through August 18, 2023
          Phase E Final Design (100%)

 
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 4.00 691.00
Junior Professional 2.00 264.00

Totals 6.00 955.00
Total Labor 955.00

             $955.00Total this Phase

  Phase G Trunkline Relocation Design

 
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional .75 149.25

Totals .75 149.25
Total Labor 149.25

             $149.25Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,104.25 123,311.00 124,415.25
Limit 129,000.00
Remaining 4,584.75

     $1,104.25Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.







1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-54 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO APPROVE PHASE 2 OF THE 2nd 
STREET LIFT STATION AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND NOTICE TO BIDDERS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined a need to continue with improvements on the 2nd Street Lift Station 
and other sanitary sewer improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Snyder & Associates was selected to prepare the plans, specifications, form of contract, and estimated 
costs for the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements – Phase 2 Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public notice of said public hearing is required to be published in the designated local paper no less 
than four and no more than 20 days prior to the public hearing. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
of Anamosa City Council does hereby set September 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. as the date and time for the public hearing to be 
held in the Anamosa Library and Learning Center in Anamosa, Iowa 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of August, 2023. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 63 OF THE ANAMOSA CODE OF ORDINANCES TO DESIGNATE 
OLD DUBUQUE ROAD FROM THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE ROUNDABOUT TO 360 FEET NORTH OF EAST 

MAIN STREET TO A 25 MPH SPEED ZONE. 
 

 WHEREAS the current ordinance specifies a 25 MPH speed zone on Old Dubuque Road to its intersection with 
US HWY 151; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the intersection with US HWY 151 and Old Dubuque Road was closed; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the Old Dubuque Road Extension Project resulted in the lengthening (extension) of Old Dubuque 
Road and installation of a roundabout; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the speed limit on Old Dubuque Road is currently 25 MPH. 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that Chapter 
63 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances be amended in the following respects: 
 

1. By amending section 63.04 (2) of the City Code to read as follows: 
Special 25 Miles Per Hour Speed Zones. A speed in excess of 25 miles per hour is unlawful on any of the 
following designated streets or parts thereof. 

A. On Old Dubuque Road, from the south side of the roundabout to 360 feet north of East Main 
Street. 

 
2. By amending section 63.04 (3) of the City Code to read as follows: 

Special 30 Miles Per Hour Speed Zones. A speed in excess of 30 miles per hour is unlawful on any of the 
following designated streets or parts thereof. 

A. On Old Dubuque Road, from the north side of the roundabout to its intersection with Davidson 
Boulevard. 
 

3.  By amending section 63.04 (4) of the City Code to read as follows: 
Special 35 Miles Per Hour Speed Zones. A speed in excess of 35 miles per hour is unlawful on any of the 
following designated streets or parts thereof. 

A. On East 3rd Street, from Scott Street to the intersection of State HWY 64 and US HWY 151. 
B. On South Elm Street from the south City limits to a point 325 feet south of Cemetery Road. 

 
4. By adding to Chapter 63 the following new numbered section: 

4. Special 65 Miles Per Hour Speed Zones. A speed in excess of 65 miles per hour is unlawful on that 
portion of US HWY 151 within the City’s jurisdiction. 

 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that City personnel are 
authorized to erect the required speed limit signs at the designated locations, in accordance with the above ordinance 
changes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
First Reading of this Ordinance PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of August, 2023. 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 65 OF THE ANAMOSA CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADD A STOP 
SIGN AT THE INTERSECTION OF DAVIDSON BOULEVARD AND OLD DUBUQUE ROAD. 

 
 

 WHEREAS the Anamosa Code of Ordinances does currently list the intersections at which motorists shall stop or 
yield; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the completion of the Old Dubuque Road Extension Project will cause an increase in motor vehicle 
traffic at the intersection of Old Dubuque Road and Davidson Boulevard; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the intersection of Old Dubuque Road and Davidson Boulevard is currently an uncontrolled 
intersection; and, 
  
 WHEREAS it is recommended that a stop sign be posted on Davidson Boulevard where it intersects with Old 
Dubuque Road and listed in the City Code of Ordinances, creating a controlled intersection. 
 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that Chapter 
65 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances be amended in the following respects: 
 

1. By adding to Chapter 65 the following new numbered section: 
204. Stop at Old Dubuque Road on Davidson Boulevard going east. 

 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that City personnel are 
authorized to erect the required stop sign at the designated location, in accordance with the above ordinance changes. 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
First Reading of this Ordinance PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of August, 2023. 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 





HEARING TO APPEAL DESIGNATION AND REMOVAL OF A DANGEROUS/VICIOUS/AGGRESSIVE ANIMAL 

A copy of this decision and order shall immediately be served upon the person against whom rendered 
in the same manner as the noƟce of removal. 

On 08/10/23, a sworn peace officer of the Anamosa Police Department designated the following animal 
as dangerous, vicious, and/or aggressive and order that the animal be removed from the City limits of 

Anamosa, in accordance with Chapter 56 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances: 
  

Animal Name:  Reba Jo 

Animal Description:   4‐year old, Chocolate Lab 

Owner’s Name:   Gerald & Janet Husmann 

Owner’s Address:  301 E. Pine Street 

  
The owner of the animal filed a written appeal with the City Clerk (within 3 days of the order).  With 
good cause, the hearing was scheduled for the City Council Meeting‐Regular Session, on 08/28/23. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Upon hearing the facts and circumstances related to this incident, the Anamosa City Council hereby:  

  
Affirms the action of the peace officer and orders the person owning, sheltering, harboring, or 
keeping such dangerous, vicious, or aggressive animal to remove such animal from the City or 
destroy it, in accordance with Chapter 56 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances.  
Failure to comply with an order of the Council after an appeal constitutes a simple misdemeanor and a peace officer is authorized 
to seize, impound, or destroy such dangerous, vicious, or aggressive animal.  

     

  
Reverses the action of the peace officer, rescinding the animal’s designation as a dangerous, 
vicious, or aggressive animal and permitting the animal to remain within the City.  
This designation may be reinstated upon future incidents in violation of Chapter 56 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances.  

  

COUNCIL MEMBER   AFFIRM   REVERSE   ABSENT   ABSTAIN  

CRUMP                  

SMITH                   

TUETKEN                  

ZUMBACH                  

STOUT                  

GOMBERT                 

  
        

MAYOR:      DATE:  
        
        

ATTEST:        
  
 


	0.0 - 082823 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 08.14.23 Minutes
	3.0b - 08.16.23 Minutes
	3.0c - EXPENSE APPROVAL REPORT
	3.0d - Dollar General Liquor License
	3.0e - Pumpkinfest Street Closure Permit Apps
	7.1 - Project Status Update-HRG
	7.2 - Project Status Update-Snyder
	7.3a - Purchase Request Form-2018 Trailer
	7.3b - TRAILER SALE
	7.4 - 28E Agreement-Recreational Facilities 052323
	7.5 - Final Completion Certificate & Pay Request-Boomerang
	7.6a-c - Pay Request-Snyder
	7.6d - Pay Request-DCC-Final-Retainage
	7.6e - Pay Request-HRG
	7.6f - Pay Request-HRG
	7.7a - City Policy Waiver-AFD Fundraiser
	7.7b - City Policy Waiver Petition
	7.8 - Resolution 2023-54 Setting a PH for 2nd Street Lift Station
	7.9 - Ordinance Designating Speed Zones-ODR
	7.10 - Ordinance To Add Stop Sign-Davidson Blvd
	7.11a - DANGEROUS ANIMAL HEARING REQUEST
	7.11b - Vicious Animal-Hearing To Appeal



